From: ‘Redacted }

Sent: 8/22/2014 10:11:32 AM

To: Malliett, Valerie (valerie. malliett@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

Thanks, Valerie.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Malliett, Valerie [mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 10:10 AM

To:|Redacted |

Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

Redacte
d

We need to put a hold on this meeting for the moment. We will get back to you as soon as
possible when we can plan a meeting.

So sorry.

Valerie Malliett

Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102
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415-703-1721

Va

On Aug 20, 2014, at 9:20 AM, |Redacted wrote:

Hi Valerie,
Any news yet on the new proposed reschedule date/time?
Would 9/3 — 1:30pm (1hr) work?

Or 9/17 ~ 1:30pm (1hr) work?

Please let me know as soon as possible so our group could plan and hold the
date/time on their calendar accordingly. Otherwise, please provide us new
dates that works for Commissioner’s calendar.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:58 AM

To: 'Malliett, Valerie'

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

Any availability on September 27
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Malliett, Valerie [mailto:valerie. malliett@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:47 AM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

The PUC is holding a hearing on Sept 3 and 4 which Commissioner Sandoval will want
to attend. If | learn that one of these days won't be an all day event | will let you know.

Valerie Malliett
Office of Commissioner Catherine Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1721

From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Malliett, Valerie

Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

Valerie,
One of our attendees whose presence is important is not available on 8/26.
Here are new proposed meeting dates for Comm Sandoval’s consideration:

September 3 — between 11am and 3pm, or September 4 — between 9am and
12noon.

Please let me know if you have any question. Thank you.
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:31 PM

To: SandovalRequest

Cc: 'abl1@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dmk@cpuc.ca.gov'’; 'Malliett, Valerie'

Subject: Meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on CHANGES Program

Valerie,

Enclosed meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval to discuss the
CHANGES Program.

Proposed date/time:

August 26 — 2:30pm (1hr)

Attendees:

Maril Pitcock, Director, Customer Energy Solutions

[Redacted | Community Engagement Principal, Low-income
Programs and Strategies

|Redacted |, Manager, Low-income Pricing Products

Sid Dietz, Director, Regulatory Relations

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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